Meeting Minutes ELECTRICAL COMMISSION

308 S. Pierre St. Pierre SD Or Microsoft Teams July 20, 2021 8:30 A.M. CDT

President Lyons called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. JJ Linn, Executive Director called the roll.

Members of the Board in Attendance: Sean Lyons, Rick Cronin, Doug Fuerst, and Tor Sorlien.

Members of the Board in Attendance via Microsoft Teams: Dave Eide.

Others Present in Attendance: JJ Linn – Executive Director, Roxie Mobley – Office Secretary, and Graham Oey – Legal Counsel.

Others Present via teams: Tony Jockheck - SDHBA.

President Lyons noted Members Vanderwerff, Eide and Lyons have been reappointed for 3-year terms. Thank you for your continued service to the public and the industry.

The meeting agenda was presented. President Lyons requested additions or comments on the agenda. President Lyons declared the agenda correct as amended.

The January 29, 2021 Commission minutes were presented. President Lyons declared the minutes correct as presented as no comments were received from members.

John Hoffman entered the meeting at 8:35.

President Lyons opened the floor to public input. No comments were received.

Inspectors report:

President Lyons requested Director Linn to conduct an inspector update.

- Dan Urban has completed his probationary period.
- The Aberdeen district has not been filled and the Commission has not received any qualified applicants for this location. The range of the offering salary has been increased depending on experience. Dan Larson has agreed to extend his inspection services in this area on a part-time hasis
- Inspector salaries have been increased in addition to the amount recommended by the legislature. It is important for the Commission to offer competitive salaries for hiring and the retaining of personnel. Director Linn will continue to attempt to make improvements regarding inspector salaries.

Old Business:

President Lyons stated there is no old business on the agenda.

New Business:

President Lyons requested Director Linn to review the proposed rule changes.

President Lyons recessed the meeting at 9:45 a.m. for a break and to allow the Public Rules Hearing scheduled for 10:00 a.m.

President Lyons reconvened the meeting at 10:11 a.m.

Director Linn noted the license fee increase approximate effective date is 10/1/2021.

President Lyons requested Director Linn to confirm the request by Blake A. Woodward, P.E. – Efraimson Electric, Inc. to be approved as a South Dakota 3rd party labeler. Hoffman made a motion to confirm Blake A. Woodward as 3rd party labeler for the state of South Dakota. Sorlien seconded the motion. A roll call vote was held. **MOTION PASSED.** (Cronin-aye, Eide-aye, Fuerst-aye, Hoffman-aye, Sorlien-aye, Lyons-aye).

President Lyons announced nominations are now in order for the office of President. Eide nominated Sean Lyons; Seconded by Cronin. President Lyons requested additional nominations. Hearing none, President Lyons declared Sean Lyons elected to the position of President by acclamation. President Lyons announced nominations are now in order for the office of Secretary/Treasurer. Member Eide nominated John Hoffman; Seconded by Cronin. President Lyons requested additional nominations. Hearing none, President Lyons declared John Hoffman elected to the position of Secretary/Treasurer by acclamation.

Reports:

The reports for January 2021 to June 2021 were reviewed.

Code Committee Report: No pending items at this time.

President's Report:

President Lyons noted a specific brand of furnace manufacturer is informing their customers to
install their furnace on a non GFCI breaker to avoid nuisance tripping. Discussion ensued
regarding specific brands of breakers being able to hold better in certain situation. Noted the time
utilized to investigate nuisance tripping is expensive to the consumer and the installer.

Executive Director's Report:

- Director Linn noted the Commission is not current on billing installers for permits that have been finaled due to COVID, the loss of a 42-year employee, and the hiring of two new staff of which all occurred close to or during renewal and an inspection fee increase. The Commission has been diligent to warn licensees multiple times of the upcoming billings.
- Director Linn informed the members the Commission will be actively pursuing a licensure/permit database once the budget allows the Commission to do so.
- HB 1009 and HB 1037 passed during the 2021 legislative session and became law 7/1/21.
- Director Linn noted a change in Iowa rules taking effect on August 4th would allow reciprocal applicants receiving a 70% or greater on their South Dakota exam the ability to reciprocate to Iowa. The previous requirement was 75% or greater.

President Lyons noted the next Commission meeting is tentatively scheduled for October 21, 2021.

President Lyons requested comments from the members:

Hoffman noted a concern with 314.27(c) requiring multiple fan rated boxes to be installed at the
original time of construction in habitable rooms where a fan potentially would be installed in the
future. Cronin, Sorlien and Lyons noted the same concern. Oey stated the verbiage in this section
did not appear to require all boxes in a habitable room to be fan rated boxes. Members instructed
Director Linn to reassess the Commission's interpretation and enforcement of 314.27(c) with the
inspectors.

Cronin made a motion to adjourn the Commission meeting. Fuerst seconded the motion. A roll call vote was held. **MOTION PASSED.** (Cronin-aye, Eide-aye, Fuerst-aye, Hoffman-aye, Sorlien-aye, Lyons-aye).

Meeting adjourned at 11:15 a.m.